CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
506 W. Saint Charles Street, San Andreas, CA 95249

Regular Meeting 7:00pm

TUESDAY, August 20, 2019

in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance 1o participate in this meeting, please contact
the Administration Office at 209-754-2442. Notification in advance of the meeting will enable CPUD to make reasonable
arrangements to ensure accassibility to this meating. Any documents that are made available to the Board before or at the
meeting, not privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure, and related to agenda items, will be made available at CPUD for
review by the puhlic.

1. Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance

2. Public Comment (Limit: 3 min/person)
At this time, members of the public may address the Board on any non-agendized item. The
public is encouraged to work with staff to place items on the agenda for Board consideration.
No action can be taken on matters not listed on the agenda. Comments are limited to 3
minutes per person.

3. Approval of Consent Calendar
a. Minutes for Regular Meeting of July 16, 2019
b. Minutes for Public Hearing of August 13, 2019
¢. Directors Report for July 2019
d. Monthly Maintenance Report for July 2019

4. Financial Business
a. Approval of Claim Summary #730
b. 4" Quarter Investment Report

5. Accept: Specialized Utility Services Program (SUSP) Median Household Income (MHI)
Survey

6. Review/Discussion: ACWA/JPIA - Risk Management Assessment
7. Review: Preliminary 2019/20 Budget
8. Monthly Water Report

9. Managers Comments
a. Monthly Report

10. Directors Comments (Save the Date: Board Training — Tuesday, November 12, 2019)
a. LAFCO — Meeting Reminder 9/16/19 - Director Lavaroni
b. CAMRA — Meeting Reminder 8/21/19
c. UMRWA — Meeting Report 7/26/19 — Director Blood

11. Closed Session

12. Adjournment (Next Regular Meeting September 10, 2019)




Approval of Consent Calendar
a. Minutes for Regular Meeting of July 16, 2019
b. Minutes for Public Hearing of August 13, 2019
¢. Directors Report for July 2019
d. Monthly Maintenance Report for July 2019

Recommended Action: Approval of Consent Calendar

Motion I , 20d , Carried:

. Discussion:

AGENDA ITEM 3



CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT July 16, 2019

Regular Meeting 7:00 P.M.
MEMBERS PRESENT: Clifford Overmier
EW. Dell’Orto
Richard Blood
Alan (Bill} Claudino
John Lavaroni *
MEMBERS ABSENT: None
STAFT PRESENT: Donna Leatherman, District Manager

Kate Jesus, Administrative Account Assistant
Christopher Williams, Legal Counsel

OTHERS PRESENT: Tammy and Charlie Hebrard
Gina Kathan
Scott Speer
Sharon Fischer

I. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The regular meeting was called to order by
Director Overmier at 7:02pm. Director Overmier, Dell’Orto, Blood, and Claudino were present.

2. ELECT AND NOMINATE BOARD PRESIDENT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019/20: The Manager
referenced Section 2.03 of the Board of Directors Handbook and stated that Director Overmier is eligible
for another term as Board Chair; Director Overmier declined. Director Dell’Orto was next in rotation for
Chair. A motion was made by Director Claudino, seconded by Director Blood to nominate Director
Dell’Orto as Board Chair for fiscal year 2019/20. Motion carried 4-0-1.

Director Dell’Orto took his seat as the Board Chair at 7:04pm.
*Director Lavaroni arrived at 7:09pm
3. PUBLIC COMMENT (Limit 3 minutes per person/15 minutes per sabject): None

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR:

a. Minutes for Regular Meeting of June 11, 2019

b. Minutes for Special Meeting of June 18, 2019

¢. Directors Report for June 2019

d. Monthly Maintenance Report for June 2019
Discussion by Director Blood mqulred about the minutes from the June 11, 2019 Regular meeting. He
stated that the minutes were missing the request from Director Dell’Orto for the water loss report. The
Manager directed him to item #12a. Director Blood requested that the minutes for item #8 be amended to
include the reference of Section 6.02.1 of the Board of Directors Handbook stating inconsistencies with
the availability of the agenda packet prior to the Board meetings. Tammy Hebrard also expressed
concerns regarding this matter. A motion was made by Director Claudino, seconded by Director
Overmier to approve the Consent Calendar with amendments to the minutes of June 11, 2019 Regular
meeting as requested. Motion carried 5-0.

5. FINANCIAL BUSINESS:



a. Approval of Claim Summary #729: Directors Lavaroni and Claudino inquired about several
payments; the Manager clarified. A motion was made by Director Overmier, seconded by Director
Claudino fo approve the Claim Summary #729 in the amount of $212,537.09 as presented. Motion
carried 5-0,

6. DISCUSSION: COLA AND MERIT BASED WAGE INCREASES (R. BLOOD): Director
Blood reviewed his request and the Manager clarified the process for the granting of COLA and merit-
based wage increases. Gina Kathan inquired about the approval process for wage increases; Director
Blood referenced Section 2M of the Employee Handbook and Director Lavaroni stated that wage
increases are presented to the Board by way of the approval of the annual budget. Director Blood asked if
each position has a job descriptions and the employee acknowledgement referencing “at will” status in the
Employee Handbook. The Manager stated that all positions have a job description and discussed the “at
will” term. Director Blood inquired about the District’s Cafeteria Plan not being in the handbook; the
Manager stated that revisions to the handbook will need to be reviewed and updated. Scott Speer asked
for the clarification on the Cafeteria Plan; the Manager clarified. Director Blood inquired about page
three (3) of the Payroll Journal, the budget workshop process and limited liability insurance coverage for
Directors referenced in the Board of Directors Handbook. Tammy Hebrard inquired about the Employee
and Board of Directors Handbook being available on the District’s website,

7. WATER EDUCATION FOUNDATION MEMBERSHIP UPDATES: The annual report and
tour information was presented to the Board for review.

8. REPORT: SPECIALIZED UTILITY SERVICES PROGRAM (SUSPY MEDIAN HOUSEHOLD
INCOME (MHI) SURVEY: As of June 28, 2019, SUSP had received 241 survey responses which meets
the 13%:required response rate.and would continue to collect the responses until the conclusion of the
project. A report;with the summary of the results will be submitted to the District. Tammy Hebrard
expressed concerns regarding the outcome of the survey. Options would be discussed if the survey results
do not meet the DAC status.

9. MONTHLY WATER USAGE REPORT: The water usage for the month of June 2019 was
presented for review.and discussion. Director Blood discussed the water difference between the treated
and sold water. Director Dell’Orto inquired about the bulk water fill station usage; the Manager stated
that usage seemed to be increasing in the last few weeks.

10. MANAGERS COMMENTS:

a. Monthly Report: A report of -ongoing projects was provided to the Board for review and
discussion. Director Lavaroni inquired about costs associated with the South Fork Pump Station motor;
the Manager will be working with the vendor regarding invoicing. The Manager stated that the District is
participating in workshops-and webinars to prepare for the PG&E Public Safety Power Shutoffs {PSPS).
Calaveras County OES will hest a Tablé Top exercise on July 19, 2019 to discuss local agencies
preparedness.

11. DIRECTORS COMMENTS:

a. LAFCO - Meeting Report 7/15/19 — Director Lavaroni: Director Lavaroni reported that he was
elected as the Chair for FY 2019/20 and five (5) small Special Districts were dissolved at the meeting.

b. CAMRA - Meeting Report 6/19/19 — The Manager did not attend.

¢. CAMRA - Special Meeting Reminder 7/17/19 — The meeting has been cancelled.

d. UMRWA - Meeting Reminder 7/26/19 — Director Blood: Director Blood will attend. The
Manager shared an emaii with Director Blood with information on the change of location for the meeting,

12. CLOSED SESSION: None



13, APPROVAL TO RESCHEDULE AUGUST 13, 2019 REGULAR BOARD MEETING TO
AUGUST 20, 2019: A request to reschedule the Regular Board meeting of Aungust 13, 2019 to Tuesday,
August 20, 2019 was made due to the length of the previous Public Hearing. Director Dell’Orto clarified
that the Board would consider the vote of the proposed rate increase at the Public Hearing on August 13,
2019. The Regular Board meeting would take place on August 20, 2019. A motion was made by
Director Overmier, seconded by Director Lavaroni to reschedule the August 13, 2019 Regular Board
meeting to August 20, 2019. Motion carried 5-0.

14. ADJOURMENT (Public Hearing August 13, 2019 at the San Andreas Town Hall, 24 Churchill
Rd, San Andreas, CA 95249): As there was no further business to come before the Board, the meeting
was adjourned at 8:17 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kate Jesus, Administrative Account Assistant



CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT August 13,2619

Public Hearing 7:00 P.M.
MEMBERS PRESENT: Bill Claudino
Clifford Overmier
Richard Blood
John Lavaroni
I.W. Dell’Orto
MEMBERS ABSENT: None
STAFF PRESENT: Donna Leatherman, District Manager

Kate Jesus, Administrative Account Assistant

Bret Beaudreau, Water System Superintendent

Carissa Bear, Customer Service Representative

Gary Ghio, District Engineer, Weber, Ghio & Associates
Mark Maundeli, Special Legal Counsel

Schaelene Rollins, Pando Public Relations

OTHERS PRESENT: See Public Hearing Sign-in Sheet

1. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The public hearing was called to order by

Chairperson Dell’Orto at 7:07pm. Director Claudino, Overmier, Blood, Lavaroni and Dell’Orto were
present.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT (Limit 3 minutes per person/15 minutes per subject): None

3. PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING PROPOSED WATER RATE INCREASE: Chanperson
Dell’Orto reported that the District had received 124 protests at the start of the public hearing and a
majority protest would be valid written protests for 1,007 or more parcels. He then gave a brief statement
on how the hearing would proceed.

¢ Introduction (Donna Leatherman, District Manager): The Manager welcomed the public and
introduced the staff in attendance. She provided details of the process taken by the
commitiee and staff to revise the 2018 proposed rate increase. The Manager introduced Gary
Ghio, District Engineer.

¢ Presentation (Water Rate Cost of Service Study Presentation — Weber, Ghio & Associates):

Mr. Ghio presented a slideshow on the Water Rate Cost of Service Study which reviewed the
proposed rate increase.

Chairperson Dell’Orto explained how the Public Testimony portion of the hearing would continue.
Members of the public were asked to complete speaker cards and would be called to the podium. The
public testimony was opened and Schaelene Rollins invited the speakers to the podium.

e  Public Testimony (Limit: 3 min/person): The following individuals presented testimony:

1. Mike Moran 5. Ray Crawford 9,  Antonie Wurster

2. Arthur Sheble 6. Tammy Hebrard 10. Simona Muschalek
3. Scoft Speer 7. Kevin Krantz 11. Michael Dell’Orto
4. Gina Kathan 8. Sheila Russo 12. Todd Fischer



Close Public Hearing: Chairperson Dell’Orto asked if there were further testimony. Hearing

none, he stated that the public hearing is closed and no further protests will be accepted. The

public hearing closed at 8:01pm.

Director Blood addressed a comment from the public regarding the District’s distribution system. The
Manager also addressed comments regarding staffing changes and capital improvement projects. Director
Lavaroni clarified a comment regarding the 2015 State mandated drought restrictions.

A recess was called at 8:14pm to tabulate the protests. Chairperson Dell’Orto called the meeting back to
order at 8:29pm,

Staternent of Written Protest: Kate Jesus, Board Secretary, read the following statement:
There are 2013 parcels served by the District so a majority of parcels in the District would be
1007. The District has received 124 apparent protests prior to tonight’s hearing. We received
apparent protests with respect to an -additional 493 parcels at the hearing for a total of 617
apparent protests. Even if every protest we have received is valid, 617 is less than 1007 so
the majority of parcels have not protested the increased rates and the Board may move
forward. All protests are public record and will be available for inspection in the District
office. At this time, I wﬂl turn the microphone over to the Board Chair,

Consideration of Resolution.2019-9: Water Rates: - A:miotion was made by Director
Overmier, seconded by Director Lavaroni to approve Resolution 2019-9: Water Rates.
Director Blood: expressed his concerns regarding the capital improvement projects stating
they were not well defined-and the lack of transparency. Due to this, he stated he would not
be in support of the rate increase. A roll call vote was.taken.  Directors Claudino, Overmier,
Lavaroni and Dell’Orto voted yes; Director Blood voted no. Motion carried 4-1.

Chairperson Dell’ Orto thanked the pubhc for attending the hearmg

4, ADJOURMENT (Next Regular Meeting August 20, 2019) As there was no further business to
come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 8:37 p.m.

. Respectfully submitted,

Kiite Jesus, .Administraﬁve:Account Assistant



% Of Sales

30.43
4.14
7.54

10.59

17.96
4.80
521
6.34
6.01

7/31/2019 9:02:01AM
Directors Report
Calaveras P.U.D.
Water Sold This Month 39,182,588 Gallons

Amount (§) # Of Accounts
Total Water 151,055.36 1,908
Total Late Charge 1,320.00 44
Total Adjustments 18.05 8
Total New Acct Fee 420.00 12
Total Service Call Out 35.00 i
Total Carrent Charges 152.848.41 1,908
Amount Past Due 1-30 Days 13,937.54 196
Amount Past Due 31-60 Days 273.01 10
Amoeunt Past Pue Over 60 Days 5,175.94 5
Amount Of Overpayments/Prepayments -25,565.74 329
Total Receivables 146.,669.16 1,865
Total Receipts On Account 124,843 .49 1,667
Net Change in Memberships 0.00 0
Amount of All Memberships 0.66
Turned Off Accounts (Amount Owed) 5,450.42 153
Collection Accounts {(Amount Owed) 5,490.42 153
Number Of Unread (Turned Onj Meters 1
Average Usage For Active Meters 20,461 1,915
Average Water Charge For Active Meters 79.17 1,908
Usage Groups Gallons # Of Acecounts Usage Gallons % Of Usage
Over 50,000 100 17,735,580 4526
40,001-50,000 46 2,064,704 5.27
30,001-40,000 106 3,644,611 9.30
20,001-30,000 198 4,732,756 12.08
10,001-20,000 455 6,514,631 16.63
8,001-10,000 149 1,337,007 3.4
6,001-8,000 177 1,228,619 3.14
4,001-6,000 2280 1,092,587 2.79
2,001-4,000 213 638,919 1.63
1-2,600 212 193,172 0.49
Zero Usage 39 0 0.00
Total Meters 1915 39.s886 oo

Calaveras Public Utility District



Monthly Maintenance Report
July 2019

Follow-up Req. or

LOCATION DESCRIPTION OF WORK Complete
Jeff Davis WTP Monthly operation and maintenance Complete
Routine water sampling and State reporting, WTP in compliance Complete
Treated Water 52,328,642 gallons
Monthly Emergency Generator check Complete
Vegetation clearing and fire clearance(Cal Fire) Ongoing
Painting In Progress
Turbidimeter calibration and cleaning Complete
Warehouse Shop
South Fork Pump Station Weekly routine operation checks Complete
Pumping water to Jeff Davis Ongoing
Pump rebuild Pending
Roof rebuild Complete
Light switch replacement Complete
Schaads Reservoir Weekly checks - routine operations Complete
Replace battery on verbatim Complete
FERC security inspection Complete
FERC annual inspection Complete
Glencoe Pump station Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
Ponderosa PRV Hydro Woeekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
Don Moss registor installed, improved voitage, PG&E still monitoring voltage In Progress
MCV PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
Garamendi's PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
San Andreas Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Valve exercise and flushing In Progress
147 Church Hill Rd. 10" main repair Complete
Winkler Ct. 4" main repair Complete
422 Russel Rd. 4" steel main repair Complete
Cemetery PSI lid rebuild Complete
Copper line repair on Ken James pressure station Complete
Moke Hill Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Water leak at Hwy 26 2" ARV repair Complete
Golden Hilis tank outlet valve replacement Complete
Glencoe Distribution Routine operations Complete
Paloma Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Rail Road Flat Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Safety Keep Trouble Out and Let Help in With Access Control, Climb into Complete
Confined-Space Safety, Message to Self: Distracted Driving is
Dangerous, Don't Let Chemicals Get You!, Listen Up to Protect Your Hearing
Training Encroachment Permit Webinar Complete




Monthly Maintenance Report
July 2019

Pesticide Training- John Cunningham Complete
Staff Meeting Complete
Spray Program Spring spray Program In-Progress

Vehicle Maintenance

2000 Toyota Tacoma taken out of service

Needs Replacement

Other Maintenance 37 USA tags completed Complete
51 Customer service/work orders Cngoing
Monthly meter reading Complete

Information Develop tank inspection-JHA in Progress

District SOP review

Ongoeing




AGENDA ITEM 4

Financial Business
a. Approval of Claim Summary #730

Discussion:
The Claim Summary #730 submitted of $236,570.11 reflects payments with descriptions
showing on the Bill Payments for All Vendors report.

There were $34,574.77 of July expenses that were paid prior to this Board meeting for 2018/19
fiscal year end payments or required payments.

Action: Approval of Claim Summary #730 $236,570.11
Motion 1% ,2nd , Carried:
Discussion:

b. 4" Quarter Investment Report
Discussion:
The 4% Quarter Investment report presented reflects quarterly interest paid to the District and
transfers in the amount of $275,000 from LAIF to Wells Fargo and interest for all investments.

The balance of all District investment as of the 4 Quarter ending June 30, 2019 as shown on the
Recap Report is $4,575,220.55.

Action: Approval of 4® Quarter Investment Report

Motion 1 ,2md , Carried:

Discussion:



CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

CLAIM SUMMARY # 730

DATE: July 2019

The claims listed on the schedules attached to this summary have been
examined and found to be correct and proper demands against the Calaveras
Public Utility District.

Claims Submitted $172,554.39
Payroll Submitted $43,262.26
P/R Tax Deposits $20,753.46
Sub-total $236,570.11
Net Additions
Net Deductions
Claim Summary
Approved for $236,570.11

Vo
Admin Acct Assistant, Calav"!éqras Public Utility District
i




8:17 AM

08/02/19
Accrual Basis

Calaveras Public Utility District

Summary Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2019

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Cther Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabiliti...

Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQU...

Jul 31, 19

72,991.49

4,242,088.43

4,315,079.92

8,372,430.75
662,952.93

13350463.60

195,598.56

1,225,178.17

1,426,776.73
108,484.17

1,529,260.80

11821202.70

13350463.60

Page 1



10:48 AM

Calaveras Public Utility District

pensre Bill Payments for All Vendors
July 2019

Name Num Date Gl # Amount Description
ACWA-Health 21724 0711512019 5643 1,296,58 Dental & vision insurance {August)
ACWA-Health 21747 0713172019 5643 1,266.58 Dentat & vision insurance {September)
ACWA/JPIA- Property 21725 07/15/2019 5428 10,630.23 2019/20 Property insurance
ACWALIPIA-WC 21706 07/10i2019 5428 4,503.76 4th Quarter Workers Comp surance
Al's Tire Service 21748 071312019 5424 88,63 Vehicle maintenance (hackhoe)
Alpha Analytical Labs, Inc. 21746 0773172018 5323 465.00 Lab fees
American Fidelity Assurance 21735 07/30/2019 5646 256.90 125 Cafeteria Plan
American Fidelity Assurance Co.(Flex) 21728 07/16/2019 5646 282.50 125 Cafeterta Plan (July)
American Fidelity Assurance Co.(Flex} 21750 07/31/2019 5646 282.50 125 Cafeteria Plan {(August)
AT &Y 21707 07/10/2019 5432 57548 Utiiities {June)
AT&T 21753 07/31/2019 5432 579.14 Utiiities {July)
AT &T° 21752 07/31/2019 5432/ 5621 70.47 Utilties {July)
Bicod, Richard 21753 07/31/2019 5680 7 5681 107.00 Direclor’s compensation
Brawner Automotive Repair 21754 G7/31/2019 5424 245.77 Vehicle maintenance {Brown ford)
Bruce Whittle Electric 21755 G7/31/2019 5200 1,411.00 Garamendi's hydro
Cal PERS EFT 0713112619 5643 12,632.15 Health insurance {July)
Calaveras Aute Supply 21708 a7110/2618 5424 13.83 Vehicle mainenance
Calaveras County Environmental Health 23756 07431/2019 5426 410.00 Hazmal permit fee (Treatment Plant)
Calaveras Lumber Company 21708 07M10/2019 5231 293.78 Pump Station roof replacement
Galaveras Lumber Company 21727 07/15/2019 532275231 1,50¢.88 Materials & supplies {TP & Pump Station)
Calaveras Lumber Company 21757 07/31/2019 5322 1 5421 889.00 Materials & supplies {TP & Shop)
Cataveras Public Power Agency 21710 071012019 5432/5621/5230 17,612.71 Utilities {June)
Cataveras Public Power Agency 21738 07/31/12018 5432/5621/5230 20,880.41 Utilities (Juiy)
Carbon Copy Inc, 21728 07152019 5421 507.64 Maierials & Supplies (Printer ink cariridges)
Carbon Copy Inc. 21759 07/31/2019 5623 99.73 Printer/copier contract
Care Free Lawns 21711 07/10/2019 5623 150.00 Landscaping contract {June)
Care Free Lawns 21760 07/21/2019 5623 150.00 Landscaping contract {July}
Cassella, Eugene B. 21736 07/36/2018 1371 79.83 Overpayment (closed acct)
Claudino, Bifl 21761 07/31/201% 5680 50.00 Birector's compensation
Collins Accountancy Company 21762 O7/311201% 5682 1,445,006 Accounting review (2017/18)
Comgcast 21737 07/30/2019 5621 300.83 Office wlilities
Computer Firemen 21763 Q7131/2019 5623 £0.00 IT services
Country Feed and More 21764 071312019 5421 10.73 Materials & supplies
Datco Billing 21728 07115/2019 5422 102.00 DOT compliance services
De Lage Landen Financial Services inc. 21738 0773012019 5623 87.85 Printerfcopier contract
Del'Orte, JW, 21765 07/31/2019 5680 / 5681 69.00 Director's compensation
Fischer, Merle 21739 07/30/2019 5647 466,07 Post Retirement Health Reimbursement (August)
Golden State Flow Measuremeant/WFM 217686 07/31/2019 5421 1,660.23 Materials & supplies (meter restock)
Grainger 21767 073172019 5421 193.81 Materials & supplies (lank maintenance)
Hach Chermical 21740 G7130/2019 5322 3,139.65 Materials & suppfies (Treatment Piant}
Henwood Associates, Inc. 21768 07{31/2018 5200 5,1G7.68 Hydre maintenance/repair
Hebgood's Cleaning Service 21769 G7131/2019 5623 160.00 Janitorial services (July}
Hunt & Sons Inc. 21741 0713012019 5424 1.380.73 Fuel
Hunt & Sons Inc. 21746 07/130/261¢ 5424 96624 Fuel
Hunt & Sons Inc. 21776 07131/2019 5424 1.487.38 Fuel
Inland Potable Senvices Inc. 21771 0713142018 1117 24,256.00 Tank maintenance
Interstate Truck Center 21772 071312019 5424 93.86 Dump truck maintenance
Lavaroni, John 21773 Q71342019 5680 50.00 Direclor's compensation
Lehigh Hanson 21774 ari3uz019 5421 124.80 Materials & supplies
Mandeil Municipal Counseling 21742 07110/2018 5682 4,168.00 fegal counsel {June} - Rate Study
Mandeill Municipal Counseling 21775 07/31/2019 5632 1,350.00 Legal counsel {July) - Rate Study
MchMaster-Carr 21778 07/31/2018 5421 93.59 Materials & suppiies
Motherlode Answering Service 21713 07/10/2019 5623 182.60 Arswering service contract {June)
Molherlode Answering Service 21777 07/31/2018 5623 184.76 Answering service contract (July}
Mountain Counties Water Resources Assoc, 21730 07115/201% 5683 5,064.00 2019/20G annual dues
Northern Tool & Equipment 21723 Q71102012 5421 1,550.87 Materials & supplies

Paget1of2



10:48 AM Calaveras Public Utility District

s Bill Payments for All Vendors
July 2019

Overmier, Clifford 21778 G7/31/2019 5680 50.00 Director's compensation
Pace Supply 21779 0713172019 5421 1,262.01 Materials & supplies (4th quarterly inventery)
Pacific Gas & Electric 21714 07102019 5201/5432/8621 319.84 Ulifities
Pacific Gas & Electric 21731 07152019 5200/5201 327.76 Utilities
Pacific Gas & Electric 21742 C7/30/2019 543215200 307.70 Utiities
Pacific Gas & Electric 21780 07/31/2019 B200/52015432/5621 7487 Utilities
Pando Public Relations 21715 Q711072019 5823 1.890.00 Pubiic retations contract (rate study}
Pollard Water 21781 071312019 5421 119.74 Materiats & supplies
Postmaster 21782 07/31/2019 5622 700.C0 Postage
Progressive Print Solutions 24718 C7/10/2019 5820 1,647.94 Printing & mailing (2018 CCR)
Public Employees Retirement System EFT 07/31/2019 564515647 11,832.84 Retirament
Rovera, Wyatt 21783 Q713142019 5429 100.00 T3 Exam {education reimbursement)
Safe T Lite 21717 Q7M02019 5421 195.22 Materials & supphes
San Andreas Print Shop 21718 0711072019 5822 130.34 Postage
San Andreas Sanitary District 21784 Q7/31/2018 543215621 377.04 Utilities
Sender’s Market inc. 21719 07/10/2019 5200/5201/5322 237.72 Materials & supplies (TP & hydros)
Sender’s Market inc. 21785 ovigiizoie B5322/5421/5231 355.86 Materials & supplies (TP, shop & Pump Station)
Signat Service 217886 Q7/31/2019 86823 54.00 Office alarm contract
Stapies Credli Plan 21720 07/10f2019 5620 372.69 Office materials & supplies
Streamline 21732 Q71572019 5623 2,400,00 2019720 annual website contract
TD Amerityade Trust Company 21733 Q71152019 2317 500.00 487 Plan
10 Ameritrade Trust Company 21743 07/30/2019 2317 500.00 457 Plan
Treat's General Store 21721 07110/201¢ 5421/8620/5322/5424 210.04 Materials & supplies (Office, shop, TP, vehicle)
Treat's General Store 21787 07/31/2019 5421/5322/5424/5200 248,32 Materials & supplies (Shop, TP, vehicle, hydro)
Uline 21788 0713112019 5322 1,968.71 Treatment Plant office furniture
Underground Sesvice Alert 217189 07/3112019 5623 687.83 2019/20 annual dues
USA Blue Book 21780 Q713142019 5322 338.20 Malerials & supplies {Treatment Plant)
VALIC 21734 OF/15/2019 2317 500 457 Plan
VALIC 21744 Q7/30/2019 2317 7500 457 Plan
Verizon Wireless 21791 732018 5432 176.00 Utitities
Volcano Telephone 21722 o7z e 5§322/5201/5230/5200 520.65 Utilities (June}
Volcano Telephone 21792 oM3y2e9 5322/5201/65230/52C0 B521.24 Utilifies (July)
Weber, Ghio & Associates 21793 Q7/3112018 5684111771180 9,850.38 Engineer services (Rate Study, Court St,

SCADA, 2019 Storm Damage)
Wells Fargo Bank 21748 07/30/2019 77415 Matsrials & supplies, contact services, postage, training
Wells Fargo Bank (DL) 21794 07/31/2019  B421/5620/5523/5424/5622 588.68  Materials & supplies, contract services, fuel, postage
Wells Fargo Bank (IJ) 21795 07/3172018 562215421 197.34 Postage, materials & supplies
Western Utllities Underground Alert 21796 07/31120%9 5683 60.00 2019/20 annual dues
WREGHIS 21797 0r3201e 5683 125.00 2019720 annual dues

172,554,3%

Page 2 of 2



NYrdAd SHGLILO sjeg 38LD
€ jo | ebed 6L/GLLO-GLLO/Z0 I8l PUT - UBIS polad WYOL60 81/ZL120 81BQ Uny
» : RHISIC Aua0, 21404 SEIARIBD. G1LER-0S8Y. 9800,

og'eTy Aed BN | i 721602 HYIEEY noe MYLGL 33A0THWA
¥Ei9 RGeS YO :
66195 XEJ, UI00u) ¥
: 56186 xe[ aloou| pad
of'ezy iy %0240 316 aue|pe 8
701008656} # XeyoApeay 82i6E Aunoeg El0g 00!£E9 pOE 000762 Apnogy ey ‘axnd
SHALANW 0F 4, 4 x
4oL Aad 18N 1002052 v5i040"1 10:/80'G no'R NV1QL 33A0AWNI
1808 Ayges( vo
£G0LL'E 8528 BuD 99i9e Xg), 8Llool] ¥
0d-000°'t yELE B0 L1388 ¥e| slool pad DO LONEIBA
0g0 Jwy 39940 #0igs aueoipaly oglgze suj ANdD L
56902 # Wsodaq 303101 10DI0ST xeeld 33 LGF |OELIE Aunoeg jepog LZi80L'Y feleg W BUUOQ "uBlLILREET
HADYNYIN O , s 4
8Z96.') Aed BN {55zt 591965 ZeiBLS'E MYLGL IFA0TDNG
alige Aiggesia vo
£Ei86 XB [ B0t YO
849641 G066 6D | | 95108z @], atuoou] pe-
0go puy yoBRYY | 16196 sieolpay Z1ioby sul QNdD £l
#690E # Nsodaq Jo8aa |SEiGTL elamey [eligg) Aunoag [eog 0ziz0'2 : Alejeg N Neipm 'Bleacy
SHYOLT Aed 19N |60i61C PEHG0 ; 318£0'E ba'be MVEQL FIAOTHT
BEE Apigesiavo| ¢ :
8Liell X8| B0 YO
SHP9L'Z 90g¢ Bauo| | Grieol e} awodu| pad DSz 318
odo Wy 19343 601691 B} 15d SUI UleeH |52i78 aleoipajy O8ivGE’} pOioE 05£9i/¢€ BWEHEAD 01
| £690z # ysodeq a4q (00105 Xey3id 33 LG¥ |85 Aunaag |etog AR A Aeleg v mayiel ‘spagoy
TEEEST fedieN| | , 0 GEHGE'E DO'PE Y1l 33A0TdNZ
5L Apgesigvol
|65z ¥e| swoou voy i :
zE'E88'e 9508 BYUD : 2LUvE xe| ewoou pad| i XeH A ; 8U QMdD
000 Yy §oeyo 80:8Y oI zLiL56 DOiFE 00£9!68 BUIHBAQ 8
76907 # Hsodagy 10810 gLisoz Apnoss Boog| 0981862 Reeg o) sawer ‘a0
£d'988's Aed 18N |00{00L $510p FLiEPY'T 0Ok MYiGl I3A0ANI
: eFivE Aicesid vo
8Lile XE | BLIOOU| YO
£does’l £100 BuD 10591 B ewuaou] pa DOiE w8
odo Jwy yoaus| i zZvise arojpei Beiss 8U| ONdD L
1680 # Nsodag 108410 00100} ¥eyald I3 LG¥ (PG Ajnosg BIo0g 9/1G0¢'Z Arejeg 1 uyop ‘weybuiuuny
{ HONVNILNIVIN Ob 4y 0
SLNINAYL 1Y NOLL4IYDS3A
SNOILYDOTIY HAH.LO 7 SNIFY SONINUYE SUNOH i
AVd 13N SNoOILONAAU SONIGTOHH.LIM SINHINAVA HIHLO '8 SLNINISHNAWITY ‘SONINHYE ‘SHNOH FWYN ITA0 AN

PUISIO ANBN oliang SEseABED §16b-058Y SBOO

\v l—<z= : o —- l— I— om >< m w DL XYoL AQ S0 B } {rtl} w000



NYrHAd
¢ jo g abey

61/53/40
GLIGLL0 - GLAL0/LD

SE] ¥3eUD

ajeQ pug - HeIS pousd

_Jewmnor joifieg

. JOLISIA Ay

R [t ioia T SR

NV OLBO BL/2LILO seg uny

£1.280d SEIRABIED. SEE6PH0GEY. SB00

SNoOLLONGaa

SONIGTIOHHLIM

TYNUNOr T10¥AVd )

pdeee'lz Aed 1oN [90i060'L £5488'2 18iez'0e Loyas) YLOL ANVANOD
8.wm ” UGKEIBA
81208 Agaesiovol poR 1218
STUES'L XB1 Swodu yD CTIR96°T 541 ANdD
Flsird2s uewReY (621064 XeJ sLuoou| pa 08l 15T DG'#8 SUEUBAQ
Z8'616'0Z deq 17 |60iE91 £} JSd sU| UHeaK |a0isey QIBOIPBN RLIEDL YT . Arejeg (syucgorsuriy pf
agezy Y 39949 100158 Xeeld 33 LG7|85348') Apnoeg fepog Doice pove AynoH (s)uosisg 0}
i STYLQL ANVAINGD
0g'968'e Aed 19N |0000) SZIER'E L8igle's VIOl FIA0THWS
2biES ARSI YO m
voisee X8 |, BLLOO YD) :
95'0965°¢ 8090 B340 1£11.26 XE | Sioou) pad
ogo . Iy yoeyy B0iLL aseo|papy SUE ONdD L
86902 # usodsaq 1080 (005004 XejBle 33 L5F |voBEs Aunoes [BRog £GIZ0g Y Kigjeg v J2ug ‘neapheag
M ANAONALNRIZENS 0L ,
80528l fed 18N |golesL 8962 8GiG20"L 0O TVIGL 33A0THNA
oLl Algesia vo
zeke @) aluoou| o :
80'sze’} 0590 ByUD LB XB BUIOOY] PR~ poioril LopeoeA
040 iy ¥0aU9 |£0ie0) BWSINY | 7Li6E aueolpaiy] Lgi0G SUE (INJD S
i 86902 # ysodag 0axq (0005 Xejald 33 267 |80i01L Auncag eog] LAVELL frejeg 3 a8 ‘shsap
TYORETD VHIXI 09 , ..,
816Ze'z Aed 1en |00iGT 10i2L0') 5ligge'e DSZL WIGL 33A0TLNE
L 90%ee ANESa Vo]
: 9Li61 Xe BWoou yO| DO uceaeA
glsze’s 086t B3UYD £8/28 xe) eleod| pad| | 0B:EEY sU] ANdo
040 Uy yosuD Leip auedipsinl| BEILLE psip 0S80iL WD 4
i 26907 # ysodag J0aUG (006 Xejeld 33 J8% | 1LR0Z Aunosg erog| | LHOTL'E Aseag MmaIpuy ‘epeaisgy
; LNIWLVANL HALVM 05 oy
64199’} Azd 9N |6eES GBSy £EL61'T SE MYLGL S3IA0TAWA
1642 AngesiGvo|
odooz L¥G¢ Breg oriLs Xe] sweou| ol |
BEL0V') 0669 84uD sviRLL X2y swooupag! DSz Mg
040 puy yoayn ggile sleopa | SZiE6. su) GNdD ZL
i o690z # usodeg 10340 (6K Juswee $29e) Aurosg erog| 80iv0%' Aeeg 2 ESSlED ‘Jeeg
i AYVLIUDAS OF , 4,y
SLININAVA JLlvy NOIlLd4I82830
SNOLLYOOTIV WHHLO P GINITY SONINYYI SUNOH . i
Avd L3N SLNIWAVA HIHLO ¥ SLNIAWIASHNHINIIY 'SONINYY: ‘SHNOH HWVYN 3IA0TANT

EHEE S

PusiC AN liGnd SelaseEl §LEP-0SBY SB00
G HBUSAEL AG sioifeg

w 16-4) poOoY



NzMdAd Sl EMLD BB HOAUD
g Jo | abed GL/LE/L0- 619120 SIBQ PUH - HBIS PoHed Wd 22:70 B4/62/40 s1eQ UNY
e BLUROR QAR PSR S g B T T 50 TS s s OIS AT BGN S SEISREED T EEY-0CRY "GROD
0£4590') Redion| | 0LELY ovieLy'L hoBe VLGL 33A0NI
. 8ripl Algesiq v .
i 058 Xe |, 8UI0U] YO
i zeoz e SLodu| pa4
04690 Wy 334D v afeoipaly 6
E0LOOSBEGL # Xayohpeay 90t Aunosg jepog| obiBLY'L 00l8G 0001192 Aunoy Altey ‘axna
: SUILIMW 0 4 444
£9011'e Red 18N [0030%2 V0iED'S DG'E MYLOL F3A0TEWA
Aigesic VO .
£50LL'Z 8528 DIUO X2 | ewool} YO
04 000} 8142 B0 ¥e| awoou| pa-| ! : pSiEN el
odo Yy ¥20uD sreoipop| beigze suj gNdO L
#0402 # Nsode( 10841Q |001052 xeyald 33 [G¢ Aunoag e \Zi80L'Y fieleg W euucq ‘uswiayies
HIOYNVIN OZ 4 4y
GLE8E'T Aed joN (seigzl 56:205'E ho'Be NV1GL FIADTHWA
Agesia vo
i X2 3ol y0) :
GEERET 5966 BAYD wey swoout pal A4 m U] gNdD
060 Juy §284D 8u2Ip3iN £9!686 pOi6T 0521 ive BLUHBAD gl
| £040Z # ysodeq weuq {5Ei5e) JuswiaIaY (Bri/1Z Apnosg |e1oog 0212L0'C Aigpeg N jjedm ‘eienoy
- Aed 10N 501612 ZGiEse 7oieez's hoE vLQL IFACTNG
wize Awgesia vo
w m Jrac Xe} sWoo| ¥O H :
L LLg'L 90g€ BHuD 0204 Xe | SO pa
odo BuY H284D (601891 2} J8d St LileaH |23 6 areoipaly BOIEW HoI8 04
i Z0DL0Z # ysodeg 308410 [0010G xXepsld 93 167 |BGilY) Aunoeg [rog A TATA Apjes ¥ Mmaulep ‘speqoy
L9168} Aed 18N 9L . £2i00¥'Z hove MVLGL IFAOTIWI
" 0%z Angesiavo| : "
¥oiTL ¥ Ao vO i i
L9°168°1L 950G By 85keee XE[ SILCOU| PB4 POIFOIN LoRIRA
coo Juy §3943 88ire algojpajy calve su| ONgo 8
100 # 1sodeq wsaag [i1%:514% Aynosg jeloog 091 BE'T Awereg 9 sewep ‘8o
86098'C Aec 19N | 001001 r2iLes 71 iZ69'e DsEe MYLGL FIAOTENI
_ z6ioe Agesic ¥ "
8rigs Xe | Bo0U] YO DOEW A0S
86'098°C L1400 BYUO BBELE ¥e] sWoou| pa4 8eisL i su| aNdo
4o iy $aeud 5 s1eapel BEIBYE L 05108 005610 BUHLBAD }
00L0Z # Hsodeq 10940 [001001 xejeld 33 L6y 1882 Aunoas ferog 0Ligoe'e Amjes 1 uyor ‘weyBujuung
; ADNVNALNIVIN OF 4, . o
SLINIAWAVYd 3LVH NOILGIHWISHQ
SNOILY20TTY UAHLO ¥ BNIAY | SONINUVE SUNOH ai
AVd L3N SNoLLOINa3a SONIGTORHLIM SLNHWNAY HIHLO ¥ SLNIWISHNBWITY ‘SONINYVI ‘SUNOH FNVYN 3FA0TdNE

| TVYNANOFr TTOUAVd

0UISI AN 29Nd SRIeARRD GLGY-0G8Y SB00

) ‘ouf xeyaled Aq sljoiled L {64} bODOY



2 eyl
8je( U3 - YIS potad

BLILEND
GL/LENLO - BLALILO

NErHAd

£ 40 ¢ obeg Wd £ZH0 61162/L0 BB UNY

BUISIEAUNIT QRE SRIsNER D~ P 0TSV S RT"

SR

e | EUANOT HOIAE A

9572612 fed BN 091991 roloyL e ho'ee AVLOL ANYIWOD
b0t uopeoen
{ GFilLiE ANgEsig v G by )
: vZIees’t XB] SO YO | EZIB0E'T i su ANGD
LAty JusluseY | PEIFEE'E X awioou] pag; | eolges'e DGR BUWHBAQ
8495802 de 101 |60i91 B] 184 SU] y)eeH |coiley etsoipapy; | BLigelL've ! Alejeg (shuonossuel ol
04690'L Ry oY) 00649 XEJRid 43 L6¥ |F0iLERL Ruinosg 1goog OFiRLY'L D0BS Aunon (sjucsiag O}
STYLOL ANVEINOD
gg98e'e Aed 18N |0GI001 Szizg’L Lgile's ok MYAQL FIAOTHNS
Liies Amesiq v ;
: #0i8Re Xe L stioou] yo
95'988'C 8080 ByuD | | LEiLE Xg| elooly pag 0B el
000 g yooun | BOiLL BIEIPEIN BEI7LE sul gndd 1L
80,02 # ¥sodag) 19810 | 001004 xejeid 33 /G7 |velsze Aunoes ferog SGZ0G'Y Aeleg ¥ }2.4g ‘neaipneag
: INFANSLNIHIENS 0L , ,
SEEOP) Aed 1N [£9ic) 0BYEE B9ivGE") NSz MVLGL 3TACINT
n . sslsl AidesiC vO m
; i Qe Xe} 8LooL] o : B5i0eN Mg
SEEST'L 080 B0 | 607} X&) slcol| peg 18i0G i sU| CINdD
04’0 HUY qD8YD 129IE0) Walwsiyey |yeisz azeoipaly 01621 Dois 0058162 BLIRIBAD S
20402 # ¥sodeq 10edq (00105 xejald 33 16¢ 6LizE Ainoeg leog | 2PELL Aejes 3 9yey ‘snsep
; TYORIFTO VHIXH 09 , 0\
19'652'2 Aed BN 0062 481196 oriere's o MYLGL F3A0THWE
grize Agaesiavo! |
rARE! XBj BWOoU| YO i :
19'957' 0861 HAUD £43108 Xe) sWool| ped| | neicey sUp ANdD
040 Y ya9Yd oLy BUBOEAYY| AR o'z 0GE0ILY BWINAAD z
80/0¢ # #sede 108iiq |ooise Xersld 39 LG |Oviile Apnceg epog| | LPEL'E Aieleg Malpuy ‘epesysy
: H ! : ANFRLVIHL HILVM 06 , .,
ZivR9'l Aed 19N [6SIES 245758 Brinze'e e MYLGL ZTA0TdWA
0%z Agqesigvo)] |
0d002 Ipge Bregl | L, XBl SWOSU YD) SN I8
ZEPBE'L 0669 BYUD | oziglL e swooujpagf | GEIE6L 8Ul Gndo
0go oy yosyg | | 0ZZe amopaly| i shigz 00§k 0SFLieE SUIMIAD Zi
i 60407 # usods( 0aliQ [e5ies MeWBINBY | /9YEL Arosg epog| | 8OOV’ i m Kigeg 9 essue) Ypeg
i AHVIIHOAS OF ., . .
SLNISWAVD ALY NOILEIHISHG
SNOILYI0TIV HAHLO % SMNIaY SONINYVH SHNOH al
Avd L3N SNOIL2NG3aa SONIGTOHH.LIM SINIWAVA YIHLO ¥ SLNINISUNTWITY ‘SONINYYE *‘SHNOH SWYN JFA0TdINE

TVYNHENOIr T10HAVYd

1o1I8KT AR ONand

DU} KeUDABA AG SifoIAES

SBI9ABIED SLEP-058Y SB00

3 {g-ui} rOOOY
A



o1j|e$ 00000TS 'PUe ‘Ajjenuue-jwas pred 1Sa191U) ‘%08 JO 9181 189193l U] PUB £7/8Z/7 0 AINIeW B YUM QD P3INsu) 5iad Sydes uewp|on
000°SBTS ‘AJYIUOW pled 15U81LE ‘%07 4O 9181 1$2483U UB pue ZZ/T/9 Jo 1ep Alliniew e yum Q2 pa.nsul 3igd yueq Apuawod pp0'00TS
‘AjfenuuBR-1was pled 153483U1 ‘%GE'T JO D18 1S34BIUI UR pUB 77/TZ/9 JO @lep Ajunjew & Y)m D Paansul D1ad Jueg sydes Lewp|os 00005s

‘Ajlenuue-1Las pred 153.33U] “9409°7 4O 124 3531911 UB pUE TZ/T0/E JO AIUNIBW & Ylm 03 Painsul D1ad Jueg A[lv 000'00Z$ :S911INI8S BAl

*JUNGIE By} 03Ul pled 384 30U 15aU33US PBNIIIE 67°Z9.L vS snjd ‘Junocade sy ou) pied
153491U] 06 HYETTS SNId 'SOD 3/l N0 JO BN[BA G6'8ZS ERLS JO WNS YL SISIYL 0T 9EY’6G/L SBM IUNDIDE S JO BNJBA |€30] B} ‘6T0Z 'T AlnfuQ
"65°6/8 LS UAY BARY PINOM SN[BA JEDA JO PUS BY) $HIBYI B JUS 10U M peY 05 ‘69°06T TS PUL T9'6C6"LS 4O SHIDYD 359491UL JUDS

am Janenb ay} Suuing “Junoooe ay3 ojul pled 1A J0U PUE 1S3IBIUI PANIDE G ZT/ TS Snjd “12LNsIp ay) 03 Juas 19A 10U pUe UND23E B4} CL]
pied 353433u) §T°THS'6S SN 5QD @Al N0 JO IN[RA O LGE'LELS JO WNS BYY S| SIYY "TT'TTI'8PLS SBM SN[BA JUNOIIEL |30} BLY ‘6107 'T |4dy uQ
"AJAneLl o) JoLkd plos a1am 5D Yyl # Ajuo

8auanbasuod Jo 3q pjnom salid Ul SUOIIENIIN| 3L AJUNIEW Je BN[EA [N} BYI DAIRISI [jIM 1DLIISI( B4l ashedaq aouanhasuoa jo jou aie 831d U
$aBUBYD BSBY] INQ ‘D51 SBIR J| AJ1| B BSEAUOAP [[IM PUE [[e) S31RJ J1 B3I & BSBIIDUI ||IM SOD 343 SO BNIRA BU L "UMOP 10 4N BAOW $3184 Jsalalul
SE JEUMIWIOS AJRA [JIM UYIUM SGT 343 JO SNn|eA B3 pue ‘noA 03 Juss ua3q 1A Jou sey pue unodde Jnod oyl pied sey jeyl 3sedaiul ‘pred 194

10U sey INg 5@ B Ul pAanJae sey 1ey) Jsalaiul uodn upuadap yiuow o1 yiuow wol) Aysis Atea ||im anjeajunodde ANoA JeaA 8yl Inoysnoiy)
Z0°8% sem pied 31534931 19}IBW ASUOW GTOZ 40 Jatienb puodas ayj uj
0% sem (1D jueq SYoeS UBWPIOD 000’S6TS 410 P1ed 158183U1 §TQT 4O Jalienb puodas ay3 uj
0% Sem jueg SBIA Bijjes Joj pled 153193u) 6TOZ JO 19MEND PUOISS BYI U}

0s semojueg Ay Joj pled 159181U1 6T0Z 4O Japenb puodas ayiu)

98'607'TS SeMm (1) yueg AJuawo) Joj pied 3$8133U1 6TOT JO J14END PUODSS BY3 U

68°585S SeM (1D Yueg SY2eS UBWp|oD 000 0SS £04 pled 153433ul 6T(Z 0 Jerienb puodas ayl u|
‘Ajlenuue-iwas pied 152493U1 ‘408" 4O 911 153491U1 UB PUB £7/87/7 40 Alnlew e yum gD painsul D|Qd jueg e

JO SISISUOD |15 S8 YHAM JUN0DIE JUSLIISIALI §,1911381( SBRIIN AGNd SeiaAe|e) oS Jatienb ised sl sasey.nd pue saiunewW ou pey aAey 3

GS°0ZTSLSY

Sjuausaal] [elol

d¥234 LNJINLSIANI

61/0£/9 jo se adue|eg 01'9£9°65L

06'¥YE'TT pied 3sa483U1 (€101

STV
06vrE'TT S6'8ZSEVL {gx) 5,00 |eloueuly san
6T/IE/E j0 se aduejeg TT'TI9'8bL £T'THS'6 pled 1saiaiu] |e10]

89 TTL'T
ET'I#S'6 0¥ LGE'LEL {6x) @2 epuURUlY SEN

904 [enuuy Bulpluad 159.491U]
St'pRS'SI8'E Z0'806"1E [E'602'ET8'E
A 89'Z8Y'9/LT EE V8L SE'869'GLE T# (D s8uiaes opeiaoq |3
80°C 8E'LER9BL 5270607 £9°918'G8T T# QD sdujaeg opeiog 3
FAHA 6E'P9T'CSL'E <0000'5LT> ¥6°ZE0°0T 6EYIT'ZSTE 41v71
ajey asue|eyg Bulpug siajsuet) pledisaisiuy 6102/ /TE/¢E SJUBUISBAL|
6107 '0£ aun[ jo se




L

76'2€0°0T $ paureq jseIeuy A[101en)
6EVII°LLET $ souefeq [edoung pug Isrend)
$6'€69°110°68Z $ [e10], Ae(q refjoq
%LST )8y ISaIaU]
STSYETEI88T0LO000" oney sSuruer

'610Z/05/90 Surpus 1epenb oyj 1oy sysodap IN0A U0 POTILS JSAINUT U} 1M
PaNPaI0 APDAIIP UAQ S| JUNOIIE PUn,] JUAUNSIAU] Aouady (200 moA ‘610Z/S1/L0 JO Y

100-50-58 JaquInp Junoooy

owepN Aouady
ISI1A ALITILA DITdNd SYHHAVIVO

HOIAQV dONVLLINHA
ANNA INFALSHANI ADNHOV TVDOT

I[[01UOY) SJEIS BIWIOFE)

H4A L ALLHL

abed pepiun

xdsej|nsay/nob-eos oos jie)/:sdiy

6L0Z/velL



L

6102 70 AI[
dSE TRl ITE]
INmEﬂxbcm.s.hghﬂmau.:.;;

xdsejuswsjejsieinbay/aob o Iainsealy swije)//:sdny

6EP91°LLET :eoueeg Suipug - 00°000°001- "TeMBIDYIIM TEI0T
6€F91LLOE :ooue[eq Sunmidag  00°0 :soda(q Jejoy,
ATeRIOINg JUNM030y
00°000°001- NVINMHHIVATVNNOQ  6vZ6091 MM 610T/ST/9  6102/92/9

junoury H[[ED poziIOyINY qumN sdfy, A aeq

JUSWSIEIS 60T Sum[ STONTIGa(] 9UAT Tei],

100-50-58
:I2qUINN] JUNCIIY

SPRIX A[U0JAl 358154y VA

Juswajels Auuo Jenbey 41y

ULIYUOD) gy HOPOBSUEL], AN

67256 VI ‘SYTIANY NVS
999 X0d '0d
YHOVNVIA

LOTALSIA ALTTLLA DITENd SVIFAVIVO

100€-€59 (916)
1000-60Z¥6 VO “01usmueideg
w. " 608776 %09 "O'd

A e 7 o]

Jsanses.l) 91LIS Biulojle

6L02/e/L



20

6102 ‘20 Ajup
eI/

Wd7A0H B I0IN5 601 ) MAAL

xdse-juawsjejgie|nbay/aob eolainsealy swyie)/:sdpy

6E'POTLLOE :aoueleg Swipug  00°000°001- [EMBIPYIA [BIO],
6EPITLLI'E roouefeg Furuidag 000 ‘isodagq @10,
A TEUIING JUNoaay
00°000°001~ NYWHHHIVAT VNNOd  LES909T Md  6102/S1/S  610T/91/S

Junowy J9[[8)) pazproyiny JoqunN odhp,  Med aeq

oIS 6107 ABIN SHonTuLaC] oUAT, UeI]

100-50-68
1IAUINN JUNCDY

SPITA ATITEOR S9ETRY VI

Juswsyels Ayuop Jenbey 41y

ULIGUOD) gy, MONOUSUBLY, DANOYYH

6756 VO ‘SYMIANY NVS
999 XOHd "'0'd
AADVNVIN

LOTILSIA ALITLLA DITINd SVIFAVIVO

100£-€59 (916)
1000-607F6 ¥ ‘0JdmEDES
6082v6 X0 "O'd

TSR B

I2iNsEal| 2115 RILLIOJ|RD

6102/2/L



Ll

610Z ‘20 ATr
dSETeTIE

~Enm

/A0S €0 e INSBo1] MMM

xdsejuswejejsienbay/nob eo einseal) swyey/:sdpy

6EFITLLI'E :soueleq Surpuy  00°000°SL- ‘[eMeIPYILM [2I0L

8T'88LIET'E :ooue[eq Suruuideg  [1'9L£°0C :nsoda(y [e0

ATeuiming Junoady

00'000°5L- NVIWIHHIVIT VNNOd 7297091 MA mSN\D? 6102/81/%

1T'9L£°0T WHLSAS $TTCO91 IO 610T/T1/F  610T/SI/

JUNOWTY I3[[eD) pAzZLIOINY qumy adLAy  9gB(Q aeq
ULIGUOD) WEAJ, HOIDESUBL], JANIH
Juewsyeg 6107 Judy SEOnUga(Q PUAT UEIL
100-50-58
1I3QUINY] JUNOIDY

SP[RIA A[IUCIA $581°AY VI

Juswajels Ajyyuoly sejnbey 41y

6¥TS6 VO ‘SYHUANY NVS
999 X0d '0d
YIOVNVIA

LDOTELSIA ALITLLA OI'TENd SVIFAVIVD

T00€-€59 (916)
1000-60ZF6 VO ‘0JUIMEIILS
6087¥6 X09 "0O'd

v B B

B
J2insesd) 23L1S BIUI0ED

6102/C/L



Use 2es 201 13019 GGLT P U uud

Last atatement: March 30, 2018
This staternent: Juna 36, 2018

' Total days in statsment parlod: 82
CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

DONNA M LEATHERMAN Page 1af 1
PO BOX 666 0003701101 # 3
SAN ANDREAS CA 95249-0666 (0)

Direct Inquirles to:
1-800-874-977%

El Darado Savings Bank
4040 El Dorado Road
Placarville, CA 95667

THANK YOU FOR BANKING WITH USI

Certificate Of Deposit

Account number 00037041101

Total prircipal $277,407.08

Total current balance ) $286,937.38

Total interest year to date $1,618.76

DAILY ACTIVITY

Date Description Additions Subtractions Balance
03-30  Beginning balance $285,848.,83
93-31  Intersst Credit 278.77 286,123.40
83-30" Intérast Cradit 268.08 286,391.49
05317 Intersst Cradit 277.28 286 668.78
Ge-30 intarest Cradit 288.60 288,837.38
06-30  Ending totala 1,080.75 00 $28B,837.38

-

Thank you for banking with El Dorado Savings Bank



WUse L8 <D 105 gl LUaAG UL LD

Last statermnant; March 31, 2019
This staternent; June 36, 2018

Tatal days in statemnent period: 94
CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

PO BOX 666 Paga 1T of 1
SAN ANDREAS CA 55248-0666 0003701144 =2y
{0 L

Direct inquiries to:
1-800.874-0779

El Dorado Savings Bank
4040 El Dorado Road
Placsrvilie, CA 85687

THANK YOU FOR BANKING WITH US!

Certificate Of Deposit

Account number COQ3701144

Total princlpal $285,335.04

Total current balance 327048288

Total Interest year to date $1,657.86

DAILY ACTIVITY
Dalw Deucription Additions Sublragtions Balanee
O T aaree 25832 Y esees
- ntarest Cra . .

0531 Intersst Credit 38710 576 25586
B8-30_ TInterssi Cradll 258,82 278,482,686
08-30 Ending totals 704,33 .00 $276,482.68

Thank you for banking with E! Darado Savings Bank



g jo i abed 000000 0DZB5E8 $ NI D0ROCDO0O 6130 LOG0O £Z004LO00EZ 167285 100P000EZdY £19900 1¥0810€4 8¥2L00 S ' 2dIS Jequuaiy ] Mmﬂﬂ
et
20 1661618 6107 "0€ 4y Lo 6l0zdy  GIO7IEW  BLO2220 L1020 9IOI380  5l07%%G  p10Z0%0 £10z %24 N_wvuma
junome oA Jo snjep o0
0z PRLTLE BNjeA 1a%IeLL /
ut aBueyn \

0T'FP6' LS Isaiaguy pansose

1o anea up ebueyl
EPBEE'RS LD JSassUl » " - _ . n o

pue puspiu 6162 o8k BEEL LSt VIS 6EbL 1BEL vEEL
‘LIP3 JUBLISEALL INOA

BT HGL'EELY 2107 pus jeal e spuezsnoyt §

JUNDDAE JNOA JO anjeA
sLoz Butinp

ymalB junoxne nof jo sanunog

JUNI0008 INOA JO 9N[eA aTf) SUTYORL],

LoD PodasipRID|ENLILE MMM

wioy Kjenuue Jodal paid

2913 1nok 186 ‘ogy Apenbal sjusiuajels

afiesan0lg puE 'pJED JP3ID UL MBIABL
puE predy ol jssinod 1oa30id diay 4
UO[LBIIE INOA 10] SIIBY

3AOP 2njeA L) 1S2181uUl PaNIY

08'800'€% I WAVAIR
TLLERLGLE LL'LLO'8PLE junose ok Jo anjep
S33IAISSIBDUR LU0 SGN MMM
000 000 selliqR]] N0k ‘@)ISCAM INO TISIA
CLLES'LSL g8kl §18SST UNOA . .
8569 L0SEL JuNOD0E

{$) 0€ |udv uo (5) 6 ysien vo

‘15a1EU} PENIDOE SAPNUL 7/ FE6' 1644
Jo 2njea oljopuod Jnof ‘nok o a3uss B 8y

P el flb Bl el ettt sl

GO00-6FZSE VD SYIUTINY NVS

989K0OH8 0 d

NVIWYIHLYTT YNNOQO N1V

"LSIQ ALMLLN DENd SYH3AYIVO

Bps 00000 | #08 1 0EH G0000 HL 20 80F'C  8Y 20 BFELOCD

6107 Ay
ﬁﬁ:cood mwoﬁwh@m mmmﬂﬁw,:m

JUNOJ0R JNOA JO INTBA

'6001-29£-008 1F 3UIR2IN0saY
1] 10 JOSIAPY |[2DuRUL INOA |jBD
ZjuBlUS]RIs INok JNogE suosand

L595-6 1 Z-098/09£9-F9€-1 BT 1BUCL
QYYHDR 1¥383
LIDSIAPY {2IDURLEd INOA

0/ RG69] W3 Mequinu Junody
NYINHIHLYAT YNNOD NLLY
1SIG ALTLN 238Nd SYYIAYIVD (atel JUnodsy

0 § - AW 03AIFITY

0 W3 61H0 162798100824V

FZ0P-08ELL XA SPUBPODA) BUL
00z a)ns ‘Bupue saybny £
pAlg Buipue] ssybnH 084 |

"JU| SEDIAIBS [BLRLH SN




1

g Jo t ebed 000000 00485621143 DOCODDNOD 6150 LOOND 217881 00087d E9SBES LOCYODOEZAY reoco 1091088 82800 S 2415 JBqlusiy J

wrwm_hm,z m_.aw My w_vDN_ 3?g :ow_ 23 m:om %8G 4 'Om_ 23() ﬁ._DN. =20 mEN_ 280 710Z99Q

89°58E'YELE 6LOZ “LE Aepy uo 3
junone nod Jo snjep o
GO'R0'P LS SNjEA 1E3IBLL , /
u} sbueys \
6078894~ 1588U) panise
1o anjea Uy sbusyD
£0°0£/'8% oS 1sBiap ® y i i, e P &
PuE PUSPING 6v5L 6152 9TEL ) Iiss 6EpL 1'6EL pEEL
LRI JUSULSDAL] INOA ,
BL66L2ELY 8L07 pus teah e spussnoyl §-
JUNOMDE oA JO BNfEA
610z Buunp H—mH:OQU.& .Hmw@\ﬂ .MO @.:—.—wb @Hﬁw WEO@%-..—__ WO HOGRIHP SIERLUE MMM

woy Aenuue Jodad Ipais
as14 Jnod 188 ‘os)y “Apenbal sjusuales
aBrIay0lq PUB ‘PIED JRAID NUBE MBS
pue preyy woy yesinel osjod dip <

Lopua)1e Jnok 1o} S1a)|

3ol Jnosde 1nof Jo sauinos

1675278 09°'800°'¢¢ 2K0Ge SNJRA U] 5212141 paniay

BE'SER'PSLS TLLEG' LSS IUnoe Mok Jo anjea _ .
SEOIADSIRISUELALOD SN MMM
000D . oo'o _ - .. SoRlige]] JnoA S FBUSGRM INO JSIA

cgg’ ' ! S3955€ UNo,
88'5BE VLS CLLEB LSS ¥ A 569 1056, 3UNCIE
{5} 1€ Aepy vo {$) o€ pdy uo ‘0D0L-792-008 10 BUNEDINOSSY
; — o BY} JC JOSIADY [BRUBLL INCA 318D
ISEIBIL PBNIZOR SBPNRL BRCRRPSLE
o anjes oyjopiod ned 'nod o BnAles B gy H—.HHS,OOO@ .HH.PO‘\V .H O @ﬂ.—.~w> Zpusuzgeys nok Inoge suosend
1595-517-9588/08E2-Z9E- 187 BUCYY
: QYVHDN '1y383
LAOSIADY JRIDUBLY Y IROA
ittt b L D 0/ 89651 N3 equIn Junosy
b z«Eme.EE VYNNCC NIV
99906256 VI SYUANY NS SIG AN 280d SYHIAYTIVD -elwed Junodiy
G99 X090 d

NYINYIHLYIT YINNCO NIV
1SIO ALITELN 218Nd SYHE3IAVIVD
Bre 000000 +#0F L0SH 02000 HL 206070  BY o0 628v000

0 W3 6150 EBS6ESI0CEZAY

802 4 - Nnr 03AI303Y
6107 Ao LZ0P-08ELL X1 SPUBpOOA 24) N _
1IN0V SITATIG SSAUTSIY e —

DU| SE3AIRS BPUBUY §3N




g jo t ¥bed 001011 004856913 0ODOOCRO0 6150 10000 SEEEL LO00EZS EZE6SS 100PO0NEZ4Y 0¥2200 L1049 1029 82P000 S

2dis leguay 1

6 _OW unp m_ON_ Aey w_0m LG L :um 280 @_DN_ s8] _Om 2a() ¢EN, Wi E "om_.‘ 80 710z 28

OL'OED'GSLS BLOZ '8¢ ung Uo %
JUNRODDE INOA JO anjef o0
69°GEE'L LS anjeA 13xieul \
uf aBueyy \

Sl 0618 3585811 panioe

o anfea ul sbueysy
L6 LEs 68 EN R LETE] ® & i & - il P

puE DUSDIAKC Wit 615/ giEs £8GE 116L BEVL L'BEL rBEL
LN} JUSLWISSALL INOA

62662 'TELE 810z pua 1eak je spuesnoy ] §

TUNOS2E INOA 1O SR A % m

5102 Bupnp JUNO0OOE JNOA JO 9TRA 9] SUDOBL],

wmosh Junone anof Jo sediros

STT8LYS L6792 7% 280G 2NJBA U] JSAIaJL paiIDy
OL9ED'65L% i A 1UNOIOE INCA JO anjep
000 000 SBIY)IGRY INCA
01 9E£8'65/7 88'G88'7SL S195SR INOA
{4} 82 sun[ uo (§) 1£ Appy uo

523Ul PBNIDOE SAPNPILY 0 |'9E9"6GLS U038 Ino \m .%D m«ﬁﬁm >

Jo anjes ojofiod anod Mok o) 2diaes B sy

.m:.__:_.w_____-_w:.—_m._—____..=p_____m__.:___m._h.__.....

9900-5F 256 VI SYIHANY NVS 1510
999 X080 d
NYINYIHIYIT VNNOOD INLLY
ASIT AN DIENd SYH3AVIVD
fipe 0oLOLE LYOEE0EE S0000 HE 20 800 GV 20 8270000

6oz g - NI 0AAI233d

BLOZ suUnf
LZ0V-08ELL X1

| JUIN009Y SI0IAIIG SSAUISTIY e Shipus Soubms obr |

U SDIAIBS [EIRUBUL S8

... j
J N

o3 jod s pRIDENULR MMM

woy Aenuue Lodal Jpan

a8y Inok 3ab o5y Alembal siusumiels
afesyoiy pUe "pied JPRID HUBQG MBIABI
pue pneiy wicyy Jipsinod 1oaj0id diay ¢

uchUSIIE INOA 10} SIS}

SA3ISSRITURLILLCT SON AL
:9}SLEM N0 PSIA

'8569 108/ NG

'0001-29£-008 18 BUI82IN0S3Y

ay1 Jo JOS|ARY [BIURUY INGA {87
Fuswialeys anok woyge suosend

1595-5 1 2-998/09E9-C9E-1 8T -aUCYY
QUYHDIY 'LY3dd
JOSIARY (RISUBLLS INOA

0/ 85691 N3 MBgINU JUNODYY

NYWHIHIYIR NNOG NLLY

ALTLN D8N SYHAAVYIY D ielieu Junony

0 W PEIX 6190 ETESSSI00ELAY

SpUBIPOOAA BYL




AGENDA ITEM 5
Accept: Specialized Utility Service Program (SUPS) Median Household Information
(MHI) Survey
Discussion:
The District contracted with SUPS to conduct a median household income survey. The survey

has been completed and report was mailed with the Board packet.

A summary of the result determined that the average MHI for the District is $47,450 which
qualified the District as a Disadvantaged Community (DAC).

The District will follow up with the State on the pending SRF application and possible grant
funding for the water treatment plant projects.

Action:  Acceptance of the Medium Household Income (MHI) Survey Final Report

Motion 15 , 2 , Carried:

Discussion:



AGENDA ITEM 6

Review/Discussion: ACWA/JPIA — Risk Management Assessment
Discussion:
ACWA/JPIA annual review and inspection of District facilities were conducted in July.

Inspection findings are reported in the risk assessment letter enclosed in your Board packet.

Action: None



PIA

August 6, 2019

Ms. Donna Leatherman, General Manager
Calaveras Public Utility District

P. O. Box 666

San Andreas, California 95249-0666

RE: LIABILITY, PROPERTY, AND WORKERS’ COMPENSATION PROGRAMS
RISK ASSESSMENT

Dear Ms. Leatherman:

It was a pleasure meeting with you on July 18, 2019. The purpose was to review the Calaveras
Public Utility District (CPUD) operations and provide risk management assistance. We discussed
District operations, capital improvements, and previous recommendations. Please thank

Bret Beaudreau, Water Systems Superintendent, for his time and consideration.

Loss History

The District's loss history was discussed. The ACWA JPIA looks at losses that have occurred
over the last five policy years. These claims have the most impact on insurance costs; and can
assist in identifying trends, training, and risk reduction efforts.

In workers’ compensation, the District has had three claims in the last five years. Many claims
were related to strains and sprains from moving material. During our discussion of claims, we
highlighted the practice of reminding staff of lifting options as captured by the Lifting Activity
Hazard Analysis (AHA). Some JPIA members have modified the Lifting AHA document for their
use, and posted it at the location were lifting activates are commonly conducted.

The District experienced five liability claims and five property claims in the last five years.
Several liability claims are related to water leaks due to breaks and pressure. It was a pleasure
to learn how CPUD has implemented multiple controls to reduce the impact and frequency of
future water breaks. This includes adopting capital improvement projects that rehabilitate and/or
replace the aging transmission and distribution lines. JPIA members are asked to look at
additional emergency response procedures, to control and contain flows once arriving at a call
involving a line break or backup. This might include reviewing procedures, training crews, and
providing supplies to “Dam, Dike, or Divert” when arriving on scene to keep water from entering
any structure.

ACWA JPIA | P.O. Box 619082, Roseville, CA 95661 | 800.231.5742 | www.acwajpia.com



Ms. Donna Leatherman, General Manager
Calaveras Public Utility District

August 6, 2019

Page 2

During the loss review, | shared the news that JPIA is launching a Risk Control Grant Program.
This Program is designed to promote the implementation of best practices that will prevent or
mitigate losses. This is accomplished by funding specific one-time, non-routine risk
management loss control programs, or activities that are intended to address those risks a
member experiences. Additional information about the Program can be found on the JPIA Grant
Program webpage.

New Laws

We reviewed a few of the new laws that went into effect on January 1, 2019. Per SB 1343, all
staff are required to attend Sexual Harassment Prevention (SHP) training. With the passage of
AB 2334, Cal/lOSHA expanded the “look back” period for the Log 300, 300A, and 301. Members
are encouraged to add SHP training to their 2019 calendar, and maintain a file of logs for five
years from 2014 to 2018.

Facility Tour

During the visit, Bret provided a tour of the District that included the yard, two of the Moke Hill
Hydros, and the water treatment plant. At the yard, signs of improving housekeeping, reducing
clutter, and improving access to equipment were observed. One example of improving access
involves organizing ladders by weight limit and height, thereby making it easier for staff to
access the correct ladder needed for a job and a given load quickly. Continued enhancements
to the yard can include segregating pesticides from flammable chemicals, reducing incompatible
chemical storage risk.

The tour of the water treatment plant provided an opportunity to see the new chlorine generation
system the District recently installed. The replacement of the gaseous chlorine system
dramatically reduces the risk to the treatment staff and surrounding population, by eliminating
the hazards associated with chlorine gas.

Future Plans and Actions
To aid the District in the future, the following actions are recommended:

¢ Schedule DDC and other requested training for winter 2019-20

 Provide assistance and resources while the District reviews and updates accident
reporting and Lock Out/Tag Out procedures.



Ms. Donna Leatherman, General Manager
Calaveras Public Utility District

August 6, 2019

Page 2

The ACWA JPIA website has been updated and contains links to numerous Human Resources,
Risk Transfer, Claims Reporting, Safety Program Documents, and best practices. Please note
that the requirements for access have changed. Please distribute the attached flyer among your
staff.

| want to thank CPUD for being an ACWA JPIA member. | look forward to returning this fall to
conduct additional training. In the meantime, if you have any questions or need assistance, please
call me at (916) 786-5742, ext. 3144, or contact me via email at tbenzing@acwaipia.com.

Sincerely,

-

Thor Benzing
Senior Risk Control Advisor

806:t!

Enc: Lifting AHA
JPIA Website Flyer

i JPIA Member Services
JPIA Risk Management Committee
John Lavaroni, JPIA Board Member



‘wal Juanaid o) | S8S80| [013U09 0} Aem Jsaq YL

NOILD310¥d 1538 HNOA uiDoedfemoe
cpLS'LEZ 008

19986 VO ‘alliAssoy

280619 X09 '0O°d

‘a|edowl pue Ajiansnpodd
asealou] 0} usaold
uaaq sey Buiuiel eakojdwy

NVIOOdd
INVdO
T1041NOD
ASId Vidr

‘Sloquiaw YIdr @243 Jo

S}104J9 U0I3aNpPal ssoj 3y} azibiaua
-3 pue suoijoa.ip Jusuiabeuew
ys11 01623e43S 2240juIal 0 paubisap
s1 wielboid juein joa3uo) ysiy Yyl

WY350dd
LNVYD TOHLNOD
ASIY VIdL




‘weabold 2uaj|22X3 03 JUSWHWIO) DY)

UO paseq S}04Jd [0J3UO0D HSLI JIDL] YIM SIDqusw
jsisse o}—wuelboid Jueld [01u0) YSIY S,VIdL 24yl

‘panoid

-de usaq sey uopeoidde Jiauy} ji sy
Jeu} Je paylou aq ||im SIS ‘| YdIep
Ag panoidde aq |im suonealjddy

‘(02/05/6 — 61/L/01) 1294 [RISIL BY)

uiym pejsjdwioa pue pajeniul syoefoid
1o} papiwgns aq 1snw wioy jsanbal
weiboud elb ay; ‘Buipuny juelb anisdal
0] 1oeloid ay) jo adoos sy} uylm palind
-Ul S]S02 10} JUSLIISAAUI [BIIUI JO SjuSL
-asinquiial se pied a4 [|Im Spunj juelc)
samnypuadxy

10 juswasIinquiay pup uolpaljddy

‘uoljedpiped weiboid pajood Jisyy ypm
usssisuod ‘Alobajes welboid aous|j@axg
0} JUSWIIWOD VIdr B 0} spunj ay} Bu
-Ajdde s}ousip 1o} paaiasal aq [|Im sluelb
2y "pepieme aq |Im sjuelb aal4 Juaw
-dinba 1o sjosloid weiboid Ayeles pue
Juswabeuew st IBY} puni 0} 000‘'0L$ O3
dn juelb e 104 o|qibije a1e siIBqWBW Y|l
DUBD pPIDMY

Jaulen pazienadg e
$99119k.1d Juswfojdug

sdajs paq yoni|

S$32nJ) 0} UOHEISHIOM 3|IGOIN|
aseyo.nd juswdinbs onwouobig
Buiuiely Jojeuipioo2 oiwouobig
suonen|eas alwouobig
weisbold sawouobizg

® @ o o o

ueld ssuodsal juapiou| e
Bunss) Ajjigelauina jsu JagAD e
Aunoag 1aqhy

Jo|ieyy asuodsal Aousbilawg e

weiboud Buysny/esioiexs anep e

103foid uoneoyUSpPI 19SSy °
ainjieq saul Ja1BpA

selowed dnyoeg e
sadus Ayjigisia ybiy ‘saqouns Ao
-uabiswa se yons Juswdinbs gpIyap e
suopesadQ 3|21uap

swdinba uojesiuNWWo) e

saliddnspuswdinbs Aouablalig s

allp|im Joj ueid Aousbiawg e
IPIIA-2IN}oNIISELU|

:seuobano asus|eox3

o} Juswiywwos Buimojjop

oy} jo Aup ui syoafoid juswaboubw
)SU 10} pasn 8q UDD SjuDIS

‘'swielboid pajood Yidr oml
jses| je ul ajedioiped jsnuwl Jaquusiy e
Vidr ey} 0} pepiwgns Aisnoirasd
JOU JI pun4 JUE.s) aU} Lo} Juswl
-asinquwial 1o} 1senbal ayj 0} Joud
Juswsaibe Jzo ay) ubis (im Jaquisy e
‘uswealby
(3z0) 9ous||@ax3 0} JUBLLIWILIOD
VIdr @y} paubis sey Jaquuajy e
:sepnjoul welboud juelb sy
ul sjedpiped o} Ayjiqibie s Jaquisw ay |
Aymaibu3

‘Buipuny jusLu

o1 Ajsyl| 312 18y s1osloid 0 se souepinb
10} uonduoseqg weibold juels) [oluos
3SIY aU] 0] Jsjal pjnoys siaquuaiy

"S¥S1I 8S0U} SS2IPPE 0] pepusiul aie

12Ul sanjiAloe o swelboid [01jU02 SSOj Jo
Juswabeuew Ysu aulNCI-UOU ‘SWI-8UO
auoads Buipuny Aq paysidwiosoe si siy |

"suoneiado

Jisy} 0} sjqeondde seonoeld 1589 a1
MBIASI PUB S82US|[20XT 0] JUSLLILLILIOD
Jisy] mausi 0] SIaquIsil SZIAIUSOUI

[ wiziboud jueis) ay| ‘8ous||eoxg o}
UBWIWWOD S Vidr 2y} ul seonoeld 1saq
2} JOJ UOIepUNO} Syl Se paaies sweib
-0.4d assU] 1o} SESIE SSO| [22U0ISIY By |
‘sweibold uonesusduwion SiaYION) pue
‘Ausdold ‘Ayjiqer s,yidr 8yl ul s9ssoj
216w o jusasud [m 12Y) seanoead
1s2q Jo uoneuaws|dw sy sjowoeld o

asodind
welbo.d jueln




AGENDA ITEM 7

Review: Preliminary 2019/20 Budget

Discussion:

The preliminary 2019/20 Budget was mailed to the Board on August 19 for review. The report
shows the completed 2017/18 fiscal year as well as our current year-to-date (through June 30,
2019), comparison to the 2019 budget.

The proposed budget has 3 columns which reflect projected, proposed and comparison between
2018/19 vs. 2019/20 fiscal year.

The income figures represent the updated water rates which passed on August 13, 2019. Income
figures for property tax, hydro and miscellaneous income are also updated. Expenses shown are
less than previous anticipated which reflects a decrease to allows for possible previous compared
years with anticipated expenses for 2019/20. A COLA for district staff is not included in the
proposed budget however the CPI Urban (CIP-U) shows 1.9 percent for March 2019.  Other
expense items include reports due to the State for revisions to EAP’s at Jeff’ Davis and Middle

Fork, engineering for the SRF funding application, routine maintenance and operation of the
District.

Capital cost include replacement of District vehicle, further updates at the water treatment plant,
tanks, line replacement, leak detection and administrative accounting and billing software
updates. The District will begin working on policies and procedures updates. A start
developing strategic and succession plan for future long-range planning.

Action: None



Agenda item #7 — Review: Preliminary 2019/20 Budget - Review Comments

io.

11.
12.

i3.
14.

15.

i6.
17,

i8.
18.
20.
2%
22.

The 2019 year to date financial report shows a shortage in the water revenue due to the 2019/29
annual budget being approve reflecting the proposed 2018 rate increase that was not approved.
The estimated revenue for water income reflects the amount of the 2019/20 increase passed on
August 13, 2015.

Property tax estimated base on figures received from County tax estimates. Project cost show an
increase in the interest and decrease in hydro revenue for anticipated downtime due to repairs.
interest rates are stabilizing, we should continue a decent amount in investment return.

5230 - Utilities pumping power- Due 1o the S0. Fork motor being out of service this budget item
was much lower than average. It is anticipated to have normal expenses for the FY 2019/20.
5352 - Lab fees - Are not anticipated to increase, although 3-year cycle for lead and copper testing
due.

5412 - Operations staff overtime - is anticipated to trend as show as the amount of overtime that
is anticipated for unforeseen and transitions to new technology.

5424 - Equipment Repair & Operations - The aging condition of the District backhoe and dump
truck have related to unforeseen rental of equipment. Maintenance and fuel for vehicles is also
under this category.

5429 - Safety & Education — Staff education, training, conference, classes, and safety equipment
including PPE and training.

5430 - Engineering - Cost will increase due to projected projects, FEMA reporting, planning and
EAP reviews.

5431 - State Dam Fees - Fees increased in 2017, 2018 and unknow cost for 2019.

5434 -State Fees (SWRCB} — Annual fee charged by State to oversee District varies based on
inspections, reviews and cost of inspector.

5510 - Meter Wages — Part-time staff

5621 - Office Utilities — Reviews previous FY compared to actual amount reduced to reflect actual
anticipated cost.

5622 Postage & Box Rent - Reviews previous FY compared to actual amount reduced to reflect
actual anticipated cost.

5623 — Contract Services — Contract with IT services, copier machine, credit card processing, etc.
5643 — Medical Insurance — Cost for medical, dental and vision reflects previous averages and
anticipated increase of 8% in health care.

5645 Retirement (PERS} — increase in PERS rate from 11.569 10 12.514% in July.

5647 — OPEB Retirement — benefits for annuitants based on actuarial study

5682 — Audit and Legal - Anticipated increase due to new legal counsel and Audit RFP

5684 - Engineering - Reflects administrative engineering

5685 — Election Expenses -2019/20 is a non-election year cost will be review in FY 2020/21.



RECAP
2019/20 Preliminary Budget

2017/18 2018/19 2018/19 % Projected 2019/20 18/19 vs. 19/20
Actual YTD Budget Difference 2019720 Prelim Difference
REVENUE ¥
OPERATING INCOME
WATER SALES 1,551,158 1,519,505 2,291,000 -34% 1,986,600 1,986,600 -13%
Water Sales - Temp Water Prog, 24,550 10,743 15,000 -28% 15,750 15,750 5%
FEES 82,024 2,250 10,000 -78% 10,500 10,500 5%
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 4,676 121,519 16,000 659% 31,750 31,750 98%
1,662,408 1,654,017 2,332,000 -29% 2,044,600 2,044,600 -12%
NON-OPERATING INCOME
HYDRO REVENUE 88,451 62,522 80,000 -22% 84,000 73,000 -9%
TAXES (Mé&0) 106,999 116,274 109,000 7% 114,450 117,000 7%
INTEREST 39,548 97,692 25,000 291% 26,250 70,000 180%
CELL TOWER LEASES 19,576 52,351 17,900 192% 18,795 17,900 0%
MHSD REVENUE 9,000 10,100 10,200 -1% 10,710 10,200 0%
263,574 338,939 242,100 40% 254,205 288,100 19%
OTHER
RESERVES - 539,735 675,000 370,000 82% 808,500 450,000 22%
2,465,717 2,667,956 2,944,100 9% 3,107,305 2,782,700 -5%
2017/18 2018/19 2018/19 Projected  2019/20 18/19 vs. 19/20
Actual YTD Budget 2019/20 Prelim Difference
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATION & GENERAL 880,123 898,077 1,005,000 -11% 1,055,250 1,033,000 3%
MAINTENANCE & OPERATION 1,033,841 918,107 1,169,100 21%  1,227.450 1,144,700 2%
CAPITAL OUTLAY 861,857 496,481 770,000 -36% 808,500 500,000 -35%
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,775,821 2,312,665 2,944,100 21% 3,091,200 2,677,700 -9%




INCOME
2019/20 Preliminary Budget

|

2017/18 2018/19 2018/19 % Projected 2019720 18/19 vs. 19/20

- Actual YTD Budget Difference  2019/20 Prelim Difference
Operating
4110 - Water Sales-Residential 1,222,901 1,212,220 1,878,440 -35% 1,629,012 1,629,000 -13%
4112 - Water Sales-Commercial 320,037 300,060 401,100 -25% 347,655 347,600 -13%
4170 - Water Sales-Agriculture 8,220 7,225 11,460 -37% 9,933 10,000 -13%
4180 - Water Sales-Bulk Water Program 24,550 10,743 15,000 -28% 15,750 15,750 5%
4230 - Installation Fees 2.200 2,250 10,000 -78% 10,500 10,500 5%
4970 - Other Income- T&D Proj. Income 32,881 2,000 5,000 -60% 5,250 5,250 5%
4995 - Miscellaneous 46,943 104,038 5,000 1981% 5,250 15,000 200%
4996 - Work Done for Others 4,676 15,481 6,000 158% 6,300 11,500 92%
Operating Sub-total 1,662,408 1,654,017 2,332,000 -29% 2,029,650 2,044,600 -12%
Non-Operating
4200 - Pipeline Hydro Revenue T1,177 62,522 60,000 4% 63,000 63,000 5%
4210 - Schaads Hydro Revenue 17,274 0 20,000 -100% 21,000 10,000 -50%
4240 - Cellular Site Leases 19,576 52,351 17,900 192% 18,795 17,900 0%
4923 - Interest from LAIF 39,548 97,692 25,000 291% 26,250 70,000 180%
4932 - County Taxes 106,999 116,274 109,000 7% 114,450 117,000 7%
4975 - MHSD Revenue 9,000 10,100 10,200 -1% 10,710 10,200 0%
Non-Operating Sub-Total 263,574 338,939 242,100 40% 254,205 288,100 19%
Total Operating/Non-Operating Income 1,925,982 1,992,956 2,574,100 23% 2,283,855 2,332,700 -9%
Other Income
Reserves for Capital Outlay 950,000 675,000 370,000 82% 808,500 450,000 22%
TOTAL INCOME 2,875,982 2,667,956 2,944,100 9% 3,092,355 2,782,700 -5%




%0 00L'LLY'T  00L'T8T'T  %9I- 00I'PLI‘T  BRY'TERL  $96°EI6'] SASNAIXA TV.LOL
%€ 000°E€0°E  0ST'SSO'T %8 000°S00°T  €STET6 €71°088
saxe) asuadxy uonoa[g %T6" 008 00€°9 %001~ 0009 0 0 asuadxg uonoa|y - $895
“UppY-3unsamsug %02 000°09 005°ZS %~ 000°08 LIS'LY 6£5°9S ‘unpy-guuaauisuy - 89
(VASO/VMMY/VMENN) Vdr/suoneegio-sdiysiaquiajy %8 000°0% 058°8¢ %9 000°LE 670°6€ STI'ET $00,] ‘suondiosqng ‘san(g - £895
npny/ [e8aT MaN %ST 00008 000°TH %LT 000°0% S8L0s 669°ST [v8277 2 PNV - 789
aeapy %0 000°1 0S0°1 %St 0001 LS 867 o3eaIAl 51010211 - 189S
539, 510102117 %0 00s°C §79'T %97 00T 0SI'E 089°1 §39,] 1010211 - (1§98
(dad0O) snyauag 2akojdwy 3sod 10YO SYAd %6- 000°00T 00S°STI %9- 000011 0£S°€01 STE9TI juateay - gadO - L9S
jusuunal SYHd %EE 000002 00S°LST %L 000°0ST $88°091 142641 (uIwpy) SYHd-uowdImy - §F9<
UOISIA/[EJUDD/ [EXIPAA] %01~ 000°0€T 0SL°L9T %ET 0007552 LT6°S61 8TF 661 2oueINSU] [BJIPAN - €498
saxe) Juawkorduwaup) %0 00T $79°T %001~ 00T 0 0 uawkojdwaup) - zH9¢
$9XE) [|0IAB] %ZI- 000°09 00¥° 1L %02 000°89 PSH S $86°0S VOId - 1495
(surgoew Adosysuoyeonqnd THIALT 9°7) H0M JoBUOD %EE 000°0% 00S°1€ %SE 000°0€ 919°0% $70°8T $3DIAIAG JOBNUOY) - £796
juar xoq ‘punad ‘o3eisod %l 000°01 058°LI %84~ 000°LT £L8°8 1206  Juay xog 7 98uIs0d - £T9¢
sonInN %ST 0006 009°T1 %9¢- 00021 8IL°L L8Y'L SaNIINN 29J0 - 1296
sarjdduns 20530 %0 000°5T 0S2°9T %01~ 000°ST T05°TT 0LY°LT sanddng 2p sjeLale - 0796
QUIILISAQ SANELSIUIWPY %L1 00S°¢ 0ST°¢ %L~ 000°¢ +08°C L8LT WO L/O SI9¢
JUBJSISSY JUNOSOY "UIWPY %0 000 00Z°9F %L~ 000°t¥ TELOY 16¥°0% JUB)SISSY JUNOIOY "UIWPY - $]9S
"day] 01AIag JUIOISND) %€ 000°s€ 00L'SE %8~ 000'%€ ety T08°1¢€ doy 901A19G JBWOISTLY) - T[9€
198Uy %T 000°0TI 006°€T1 %S~ 000°811 0THTIT 0SS°01T - 18euRy - 1195
SJIAWWOD) 0T/6107 ERLIENE} (11| wipAg U jagpng LA [eny [LARTIEES T =a_t‘..:n_r_ﬂ=|_.4|~
% 02/6102 % 61/8102 61/8102 81/L10Z -

%~ 00L'PPIT  0SH'LTZ'T  %lT- 001°69T°T  SEF'606 iws'ee0’T
Jyeis sw ped %EL 000°9T 0SL'S1 %LE 000°S1 865°0C LY¥'S1 S9TEM 1913 - 015§
197eM SURJULI JO UOISIAIC 31B)S %EE- 000°0T 0SLST %001~ 000°ST 0 0 5304 21§ (1 % I - PEPS
sanIun %06 000°SZ 0ST%T %08~ 000°€T THSIT 6L9°0T AN JUIRIN OSIN 0 % L - TEFS
5§99, wre(] [enuuy %LT 000°0L 0SL°LS %91 000°sS $59°¢9 840°€S sea,] weg AMS g X L - 164
191330 Jo1s1p “pafoxd- Fuusaureduyg %EE 000°08 000°€9 %8¢ 000°09 L19'9L 8ES°LL i Suuouiduy (1% L - 0ES
SUOIEIYIIAD “UolTeINpa ‘Bupuien Aajes %02- 000°0T 05Z°92 % E- 000°ST 8891 $75°0T uoneanpg 7 A19JeS A ¥ L - 6THS
om/Anpge/Auadolg ssuensul [Ty %~ 000°€S 0SL°LS %ST- 000°5S P61°1# 6E0°8Y doueinsuf (1 % L - 8THS
soxe} Apadoig %6 0021 0S0°T %I1- 001°1 8L6 LLG i SaXBL, (0% L - LTS
JURUIOBOIOU %0T- 000°8 00S°01 %08~ 00001 810°S T6t's SHUID] 29 S0 1 d % L - 9THS
yuswdinba pajuay %08 000°51 005°01 %1 000°01 £26'9 5€8°91 [miuay yuswdinby (1% 1 - STHS
siedaiurew juswdinbg pue sjryaA %E1 000°S¥ 000k %S 000°0¥ 681°TY 12E°ES 1ad( 7 niedoy dinbg g » L - pTHS
(LMD "21) 19enu0 Aq U0p JIoM %0 000°0T 00501 %Ty 000701 $£8°S $05°6 SOIAIDG JORNUOD 0 % L - TTHS
3iom ppay [re Joj sanddns/sferiazey %0 000°¢8 0ST68 %5~ 000°¢8 19018 £91°%9 ‘ddng 2 TR RN A P L - 1TFS
[ea-uQ Supnjoul SWNIAQ [V %ST 000°0 000°C¥ %1 000°0% £89°CtH 81<8¢E Joqe ] auwnusAQ - (4 % L - Z1+S
(suonrsod ) TIIAT 20310/ K[ Jojepm %61~ 000°0£T 05T°66T %9T- 000°58Z 88112 $00861 JIoqeT] aoueuRuie 0ad§ @ % L - 11§
feroads /07 14 ¢/Burdures aunnoy %£S- 000°L 0SLST %19- 000°S1 006°S 092°S $22,] Qe - €TES
sonddns/s[eoruayd Jusiieal Jajep %S1- 000°s8 0007601 %61~ 000°001 €IT°1¢ 9E6°1L sa1jddng jusuyear] 1opeM - TZES
%T @ V100 %C 005°L9 00£°69 %T- 00099 S86°'F9 $66°€9 so8ep JuduneAI] INEM - TTES
%z @ V100 %¢ 000211 0SF Il %5~ 000°601 856°€01 LEL'BOT juapuapuiadng wiRsAS 1AIEA - 0TES
BunyBuuogyerd Liopesgool aoeday %0 00002 000°1¢ %95~ 00002 £98°8 029°C1 soyddng uonerg dwing - 1£25
61/810T AJ 2014198 JO JNO. I0JOUL YI10,] "0F Yob- 000°6T1 00§ 9€T %S9- 000°0€T 686 CLI6F1 Jamod Suidwmng samnnn - 0€ZS
RurUNUIL ¥ vonedQ

sjuumoe)) 0Z/6107 DU wipIg 0Z/6107 PRI «um_.:.m LA [Ny
0Z/61 'SA 6I/8T  0Z/610C  Padafoag % 61/8102 61/8102 81/LT0T

pdpng Lreurupad 07/6107
SASNAIXA




00000 18¥'96¥ 000°0LL AVTILAO TVLIdVD TVILOL
000°0€ £I8°01 000°SZ
0 0 000°S Kouagunuo)
apeiddn aremijos Sununoday/3ulfig 000°0€ £28°01 000°0Z syuawwdAo1dw] 20170
UONENSIUIUWPY % [BI2Ud5)
000°0L1 95602 000°0€€
000°0€ weido1d sso JaE A
000°011 605°€ST 000°0ST juauade]day] aury - spafoid avmosing
FLETI d¥T 1§ 1noy)
m.b»v.m.v_. D L_m\uxt_.m\x ‘suapaty ,A\..&.Rﬁn&
- . o 000°0€ LEO'9S 000°08 syoalo1g yuowsoejday 2ur] - 9snoy uf
SjudMRAC.IdUI] WI)SASHuamdIe[day aur'|
000°08 10979 000°0L B
. 098 sneday] Sulaeg yared
(Kiond 9jenyeAd) | aseyd uoneneaa Juel 000°0€ GLI0T B suonoadsuy yuey,
0 THo'LT 0 wresgo1g A[eloA 994 ],
o i 906°1 1 000°01  weiBoid uonoa( N8| - UONEN[BAT WaISAS
210°S 000°01 SUOTIBOIUNWIWOD playpueH/sarepdn 1019[A
(sa1uwr €66°1#1/200T) P1o:] umolg soejdai apaiya A Auawdinbyg 000°0§ 0 000°0S o Juawoe]day dIYIA
- TWONMQINSI % UOISSIWSUEL],
000°0L 9bL'TS 000001 i
(opraBd) 1pp1uswaoe|day [oueduatuadelday] 2j0d/[eA-8[D) OIPAY IpualivIeD) 0000 0 000°09 soIpAH euiadid
uonedoa Aemi|idg1e1awozald/00Isuad,/plingal | A Speeyds 000°0€ 9yL TS 000°0F speeyos
- o SOAPAR] speeyas / ouljadig
000°0ST  S9L°091 000°S¥2 .
0 908°CL 000°SL Suipjing age103§ J[ES
0 909°1€ 000°01 (VavDs) uonesiunwiior) d1uonos[g
- 0 0 000°5T asnoy uj - syuswaAoidwy JoylI0
T# 1010 - uoneys dwng Y10 'S 000°0L £6€°€S 00008 - uonelg duing 3o, "0
0 0 000°¢T 20UR[[12AING JAN[1]
udisap wijaid 29 Suiuue|d-1 9seyd 000°08 0 000°0€ 191e M 0[0£02y 0 215EM
4 SYUAUIAOId W] JUB[J JUIUN B,
(Apmg 112G JO 150) WIO.IJ SJUIUITUO))) wiRig aLA 198png
B S0 07/610¢ 0Z/6107 61/810¢ 61/8107 )

|

1e8png Areununppad 07/610T
AVLLAO TVLIAVD




AGENDA ITEM 8

Monthly Water Report

Discussion:
Water production for July was 52,329,642 gallons from the Water Treatment Plant. With a daily
average of 16,088,053 gallons.

The reservoir level at Jeff Davis is 8.35” below spill.

Water loss investigation at the water treatment plant is calculated district staff is working to
provide the Board with findings and recomumendations. The preliminary results show an
average daily loss of between 350,000 and 400,000 gallons daily.

The Manager is recommending moving forward with replacement of the existing meter and
installation, which will be programmable to the current SCADA upgrades at the water treatment
plant. Consideration for calibration of the existing meter was discussed however, this is the
original meter install in 1972 and was previously calibrated in 2013. The estimated cost to
replace and update the existing meter is estimated not to exceed $15,000.

Action: None



23Q 120 dag Sny Ainr aunf Aepy 1dy ey qa4 uer
L 1 1 1 I D
000°000°0T
000000'0Z
33esn 610 W .
000'000'0€
28esn 8107 I
a8esn 10z W 000000°0F
000°000°0S
000°000°09
000°000°0L
%0£°05- %00°00T- %00°00T- %00°00T- %00°00T-  %00°00T- %C8'0T- %IV vT- %rS 1T %6E'T %0%' v %9T LT %9T'8T-  SIUDIDHIP %
TLS€59'€02 0 0 0 0 0 ZP9'6TE'ZS PBTOVT'TY 6C0°6/1°87 TBB'VEL'TT BET'OTOTT GEETTT'6T LSETHIOL 6102

6P5°9088V8E TR790'07 8£9°0£0°87 88Z'E0E'SE 7S6'86L'Ty 065'V8F'8Y L9E'69T'ES LYI'668'€r CBZ'ITH'EE E€SS'99E'TZ LL8'080°0Z €£S'S90°6T Tii'80T'6T 8107
Z88880°C€Th L81'S1T'0T [LGE'TSY'TT PY6'OT8'LE V66°L0S'SY 99.°LSE'SS 060'6/9'8S ¥/9'TL08F 699'€T6'SE LBT'LTZ'TT 8PT'STI'0Z V06'860°€ TZ6'TT9VT L102
Y101 29qQ AON 0 dag Sny Anp aunf Aeiny ady Jen qo4 uer

(po1eaal J23eM) 111ISIA ANjnN 21jgnd sesaae|e)



AGENDAITEM 9

Managers Comments

a. Monthly Report (attached) Review and discussion of report updates sent with the Board
package.



Manager’s Comments August 2019

Items listed below are work in progress that are presently not Agenized however open for status reports
ond or comments and discussion.

1.

10.

CPPA Energy Audit/Grant: The District has requested an energy audit of the CPUD Warehouse
which will provide recommendations for energy efficient upgrades. Areas evaluated include;
windows, doors, insulation, HVAC and lighting. The District follow up with an application to
CPPA for Energy Efficiency Grant.

LAFCO — MSR review — Aug. Nothing to report. Met with John of Lafco to review the District
draft MSR and discussed additions based on the recent proposed increase, and results of the
MHI survey. items will be sent when available. LAFCO is scheduled to review and approve at
their October 2019 meeting.

FERC Inspections - August update - Nothing to report.

Security Inspection — The security inspection completed on 7/16 was completed and FERC will
may recommendations and requirements to the District including the Security Plan {2004} and e
will be conduction their annual inspection and an additional security inspection which is usually
conducted every 5-10 years. Most of the District security documents will most likely require
updating upon completion of the inspection.

Annual Inspection — Conducted on July 23, was completed and FERC related document review
by the inspector. There will be many required updates to reports and recommendations as a
result of the inspection.

2019-20 Annual Budget - The District Manager is working with staff to prepare draft of the
Annual Operating budget forecast for FY 2019/20.

Update on Legal Counsel Review - Legal counsel review of proposal is still pending. The
Manager and Chris Williams will resume the review during the month of September.

Rebuild of Unit #1 @ So. Fork Pump Station — The pump and motor installation was completed
on July 27. Testing was compieted and currently operating.

Schaads Large unit — August- nothing to report (Staff is still working on contact with vendors
to determine the repair or replacement of the actuator at Schaads.)

2019 February Storms Damages (FEMA 4431-DR-CA) — Staff and FEMA representative are
conducting site (8/20-21) to evaluate darmnages for cost. District staff will be moving forward
with the repairs once all the site evaluations have been completed.

Red Hawk Reservoir Repairs ~ Repairs pending fall 2019, This project is included in the FEMA
February Storm damage list of projects.

EAP’s Jeff Davis — July nothing to report. California OES has responded to the EAP submittal for
Jeff Davis Reservoir and Middle Fork Dams, both EAP will require some revisions prior to
acceptance.



11. EAP - Middle Fork - Save the date for the Annual event were sent out at the heginning of
June. The district will conduct the Annual Orientation for Middle Fork Dam with w/EBMUD &
WID on November 20, 2019 at Pardee Center.

12. Court Street/Foley Line Extension — Plans are being drafted for the project to proceed to
construction.

13. Calaveras County Public Work - Draft Trench and Pavement Restoration {Dig Once)Policy the
Draft of the revised policy is available for review and comments until September 20. District
staff will work with local partners to review and provide comment to the Department,



AGENDAITEM 10

Director’s comments are comments by Directors concerning District business, which may be of
interest to the Board. This is placed on the agenda to enable individual Board members to
convey information to the Board and to the public. There is to be no discussion or action taken
by the Board of Directors unless the item is noticed as part of the meeting agenda.

Directors Comments (Save the Date: Board Training — Tuesday, November 12, 2019)
a. LAFCO —Meeting Reminder 9/16/19 — Director Lavaroni

b. CAMRA — Meeting Reminder 8/21/19
c. UMRWA — Meeting Report 7/26/19 — Director Blood

AGENDA ITEM 11
Closed Session:
Convened: Reconvened:
Action:
Report to Secretary
AGENDA ITEM 12

Adjournment (Next Regular Meeting September 10, 2019)



